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Approved Date From To 
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Shenzhen UniStrong Science & Technology Co.,Ltd. 
 
 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: 2019-3-14 
 
To FCC: 
 
 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Shenzhen UniStrong Science & Technology Co.,Ltd.  
 FCC ID: 2AOPD-UT10 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Shenzhen UniStrong Science & Technology Co.,Ltd., product description: Rugged Smart Phone (FCC ID: 2AOPD-
UT10, Original Grant Date: 11/29/2018). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
New Model :UT12 , Turn off the  wifi function of 2.4GHz and 5GHz by blocking the software and the underlying WIFI 
driver of android . The other transmitter module itself has not changed 

 

Sincerely, 
 

Signature:    
 
Name:   Lily Zheng 
Title:     Compliance Manager 
 
Contact Information:  ll.zheng@unistrong.com 
2019-3-14 
 


